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MEMO 4C-4/119 (confirmed)

correction

DATE: 17 April 2001

TO: Distribution

From: S. Maev (alias: S.Mayev)
Subject: Exfor Dictionary 3
Reference MEMO CP-C/279(revised)

From Dictionary 3 just below:

Proposed in MEMO CP-C/279(revised) code already exists, see extraits

2SF ABA (Physics Dept. Abo Akademi, Abo) " 30000 3 613
Il this one
2SF HLS (Univ. of Helsinki, Helsinki) - 30000 3 614
2SF HLT (Helsinki Tech.Univ., Otaniemi) " 30000 3 615
2SF JYvV (Jyvaeskylae, University) " 30000 3 616
2SF OouL (University of Oulu, Oulu) 30000 3 617
2SF SF (Finland) 30000 3 618
2SF TKU (Turku University) 30000 3 619
To avoid confusion, following changes are proposed
2FINABA (Physics Dept. Abo Akademi, Abo-Turku) " 30000 3 613C
2FINFIN (Finland) " 30000 3 614C
2FINHLS (Univ. of Helsinki, Helsinki) " 30000 3 615C
2FINHLT (Helsinki Tech.Univ., Otaniemi) - 30000 3 616C
2FINJYV (Jyvaeskylae, University) " 30000 3 617C
2FINOUL (University of Oulu, Oulu) 30000 3 618C
2FINTKU (Turku University) 30000 3 619C

Stanidav Maev

Clearance: Vassily N. Manokhin.
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